

Electricity Price Mitigation

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hume, steen (energy)fad">
To: "Picard, Michel" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>
Cc: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>, "'louellette@kpmg.ca' (louellette@kpmg.ca)" <louellette@kpmg.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 08:38:49 -0500

Good morning Michel. Are you free for a call before we meet with the DM and Chief of Staff at 1:30 today?

I'd like to have quick chat about the meeting and how best to approach it.

I can likely do 11:30 and/or 12:15.

Do either of those times work?

Cheers, Steen